

Dolores River Restoration Partnership

BI ANNUAL – Full Partnership Meeting

March 29th, 2011

10:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Montrose Interagency Campus

2465 Townsend Avenue

Directions: The campus is located on Main Street in Montrose which is the street that runs north/south. The campus has a big green lawn with a sign out front and is on the west side of the street. We'll be meeting in the North building conference room which is located to your right as you come in the main entrance off Townsend Ave.

Proposed Outcomes

- 1) Work on overall Partnership issues and gain agreements on structure, Core Team, roles, etc.
- 2) Prepare for the field season and communicate re: key aspects of “on the ground” work
- 3) Gain agreement on the monitoring plan to measure DRRP goals
- 4) Socialize, have fun, build the partnership

Proposed Agenda

1. Introductions – 10:00 a.m.
2. Agreement on outcomes and the agenda for the day – 10:15
3. Establishment of group working agreements – 10:20
4. Welcome by Barb Sharrow and the BLM Uncompahgre Field Office staff – 10:30
5. Building the Partnership – 10:45 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. *(a break will occur at some point)*
 - Communicating recommendations to the DRRP from the Core Team, Power Point:
 - Defining who is on the Core Team and its role(s)
 - Clarifying various roles of entities and people involved in the DRRP
 - Organizing and communicating the work of the Committees + vitalizing the Education/Outreach Committee
 - Communicating to the DRRP and outside audiences the work and results of the Partnership (Web site, logo and e-newsletter)
 - Annual calendar
 - Memorandum of Understanding (Catherine Robertson, Grand Junction, BLM)
 - Is there agreement? What else is needed to build the Partnership? Ideas, Discussions, Brainstorming
6. Lunch: 12:00 to 12:30 p.m. (GROUP PICTURE)
7. Getting the Work Done – 12:30 to 1:45
 - Affirming implementation plans (Representatives from the BLM Districts with Peter M. and Clark Tate)
 - Update on Funding for '11 and '12, and beyond – (Stacy K. and Funding Committee)
 - Land owner agreements: handout and brief discussion (Peter M. and Mike Wight)
 - Handout from Chris Massingill on cost tracking (Peter M.)
 - Discussion of Grazing Ad Hoc Committee: Purpose, Ideas and Formation (Clark T. and Stacy K. + everyone)
8. Break – 1:45
9. Evaluating the Work – 2:00 to 3:15 (Clark T. and the Monitoring Committee and Mike Wight, Conservation Corps)
 - Recommendations from the Monitoring Committee re: how progress will be monitored and determining if there is agreement
AND
 - Report out on social goals evaluation results, Mike Wight
10. Ending - 3:15 to 3:30
 - Wrap up, evaluation of the meeting & next steps
 - Next meeting date